DAVID WOO

Photographer • Cinematographer • Filmmaker

173-0004 Tokyo – to, Itabashi-ku, Itabashi 1-44-10 www.davidwoo.com info@davidwoo.com

(+81) 080-9417-8211



ABOUT ME

The son of modest immigrant parents, David was born and raised in a small, multicultural suburban town in the United States where he grew up captivated by stories and imagery of faraway places. Fueled with a thirst for traveling, he attended public schools, and then college, where his lifelong passion for documentary work began. Backpacking and road trips left an incredible impact on him as he experienced different cultures and people.

But along with them, he witnessed poverty, the underprivileged, corruption, and the dereliction of a working social system for the people and their communities. Inspirations from traveling and his love for storytelling became instrumental in his decision towards making a difference in the world as an artist, a volunteer, a photographer, and a filmmaker. David strives to use his experience to create innovative channels where art and humanitarian work can coincide, to influence positive change in our communities, and around the world.



WORK EXPERIENCE

FREELANCE

Photographer, Cinematographer, Filmmaker 2012 - present

Covered news, events, and social welfare issues for various news agencies, magazines, and NPO/NGOs. Filmed, edited, and designed videos and motion graphics for top companies & organizations.

IMAGEMILL

Video Production, Camera Operator, Editor, Colorist 2016-2017

Working with project managers, art directors, and a team of designers to create high-end visual content for top international brands. Leveraged expertise to establish social business strategies for sustainability and ethical branding.

INNOVATIVE LANGUAGE LEARNING, INC

Video Production, Multimedia Content Creator 2014-2016

Worked with a team of language experts to create quality language learning content and podcasts. Delivered educational services to clients through multiple avenues, such as strategic planning and interactive learning activities.



EDUCATION

TEMPLE UNIVERSITY

Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, USA 2008-2012 Film and Media Arts



CORE SKILLS

Photography	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	0	0
Videography	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	0
Motion Graphics	•	•	•	•	•	•	0	0	0
Graphic Design	•	•	•	•	0	0	0	0	0
Color Grading	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	0	0
Screenwriting	•	•	•	•	0	0	0	0	0
Reportage	•	•	•	•	•	0	0	0	0



APPLICATION SKILLS

Adobe Photoshop	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	0	0
Adobe Illustrator	•	•	•	•	•	•	0	0	0
Adobe Premiere Pro	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•
Adobe After Effects	•	•	•	•	•	•	0	0	0
Adobe Audition	•	•	•	•	•	0	0	0	0
Adobe Lightroom	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	0
Davinci Resolve	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	0	0
Wordpress	•	•		•	•	0	0	0	\circ



PERSONAL SKILLS

Social Commitment	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	0
Organization	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•
Creativity	•	•	()	•	•	•	•	•	0
Communication	•	•	•	•	•	•	0	0	0
Teamwork	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	0	0



LANGUAGES

English	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•
Cantonese	•	•	•	•	•	•	0	0	0
Japanese	•	•	•	•	0	0	0	0	0



ACTIVISM & VOLUNTEERISM

VOLUNTEER, Living Dreams (NPO)

Tokyo, Japan, 2012 - 2015

PHOTOGRAPHER & SNS, TEDxTokyo

Tokyo, Japan, 2014 & 2015

GRAPHIC DESIGNER, TEDxHaneda

Tokyo, Japan, 2015

PHOTOGRAPHER, TEDxTodai

Tokyo, Japan, 2014

VOLUNTEER, Bagong Kulturang Pinoy, Inc. (NPO)

Philippines, 2014

MEMBER, National Press Photographers Association (NPPA)

Tokyo, Japan 2013 - 2014

VOLUNTEER, Community College of Philadelphia ESL

Philadelphia, USA, 2011

AWARD, Documentary Neel (Sikh Diversity)

Philadelphia, USA, 2011